From: Steve Blake

Sent: 13 August 2014 11:54
To: Jeff Henton
Subject: Re: Grenfell

No problem - we allowed for them.
KCTMO wanted a saving but | don't think they really mean it.

This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published on its
website. If you have received this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. Details of the
Company registration numbers and registered offices to which this e-mail relates are also published at :
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From: Jeff Henton

To: Steve Blake

Sent: Wed Aug 13 11:41:08 2014
Subject: Grenfell

Steve
Looking through board-notes, what are the implications of the planner choosing a cassette system?
Regards

Jeff

Jeff Henton, FRICS
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